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From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, June 09, 2010 11:19 AM
To: '‘Rachel M. LaMontagne'

Subject: RE: Change of address for Document #P02000053610
e ———— et

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Rachel M. LaMontagne [mailto:rlamontagne@rmilawfirm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 11:04 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address for Document #P09000053610

| am moving my offices and need to change the address.

The new address for
L.AW OFFICES OF RACHEL. M. LAMONTAGNE, P.A.
Is

175 SW 7'0 Street
Suite 2009
Miami, FI 33130

The old one is below.

Document #P09000053610

Rachel M. LaMontagne, Esq.

Law Offices of Rachel M. LaMontagne, P.A.
1333 Coral Way, Suite 202

Miami, Florida 33145

Tel: (305) 854-1775

Fax: (305) 854-2282

Email: rdamontagne@rmilawfirm.com

NOTICE: This cinail and any decuments, files or previous emails transmited with it are contidential and may contain information
protected from disclosure by the ahwrney-client privilege, atorney work-prodact doctrine or other legal privileges and prowctions. This
email is for the sele use of the intended recipient.  Any use, dissernination. review, disclosure, distribution, copying. transmitling or
viewing of this communication, and any attachmenis thereto, by anyone other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited and shall
not result i a waiver ol any privilege. 1 you are not the intended recipicnt, or his or her authorized agent, please immediately notify the
sender and destroy this communication and any copies in your possession, custody or control, including those stored on vour compuler.
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